



Sherbrooke Academy Home & School Meeting Agenda

March 22nd 2017 6:30pm Senior Campus

Sherbrookeacademyhomeandschool@gmail.com

Executive

Lori Barrett (President)
Melanie Kepper (VP- Senior)
Liane Zechmeister (VP-Junior)
Brenda Zinke (Co-Treasurer)
Connie Morelli (Co-Treasurer)
Erin Morehouse (Publicity)
Romy McMaster (Membership)
Tara Brisson (Secretary)

Events and Contacts/Chairperson

Danielle /Erin (Staff Appreciation -*wk of Feb 6th*)
Kaby (Year End Celebration) *June 7th*
Liane /Helen (Nutrition Breakfasts) *March 17th*
Sandy Lin (Tea Trolley- 2x Monthly)
Buffy Cummings (Pizza Lunch)
Christine Martin (Subway Lunch)
Lori (Spirit Wear/ Mabel's labels)
Beth Acton (Fund scrip)

Principals :

Carmela Di Iorio-Jr /Sylvie Martin- Sr

Meeting Dates

Current: March 22nd 2017 @ 6:30pm SENIOR

Past:

September 14, 2016 (Sr.)
October 19, 2016 (Jr.)
November 16, 2016 (Sr.)
January 18th 2017 (Sr.)
February 15, 2017 (Jr.)

Future:

April 19, 2017 @6:30pm Jr.
May 17, 2017 @ 6:30pm Sr.
June 21, 2017@ 6:30pm Jr.

1. **Call to Order** – Welcome
2. **Adoption of Agenda** March
3. **Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting** February
4. **Reports**
 - a) Principal- Mrs. Di Iorio/ Mme. Martin
 - b) Treasurer – Connie/Brenda
 - c) Publicity - Erin
 - d) Membership –Romy
 - e) Grad Committee Update-Tara
5. **Chairperson/Events**
 - a) Nutrition Breakfast – Date & Details – Liane
 - b) Year End Celebration(June7th) Update– Kaby
 - c) Literacy Evening - Jr Campus- date & details-Tara
6. **Voting**

Library support Request- Brenda
7. **New Business/ Open Floor**
 - a) Subway lunch- Volunteer for 2017-2018 school year
 - b) Photos and stories for QFHSA
 - c) Spring Initiative to support another school
 - d) Executive Committee 2017-2018 nominations
 - e) Other ideas to be gathered and discussed at next Meeting

Adjournment

Next Meeting:

Wednesday, April 19th, 2017@ 6:30pm Junior Campus